
407768 

LI FE 
1000 VERMONT AVENUE. N.W. 

WASHINGTON 5, D. C. 

EDITORIAL OFFICES March 23, 19.54 

Dear Jim: 

I am speaking for Ji."Tl Shepley~as well as mys 1f 

Il
l when I say that we certainly appreclate your gi · g 

us a fair break on the hydrogen bomb release. Af er 
1 our conversation this afternoon I checked with o 

lab experts about the problem of reducing black d 
white motion picture film to stills. I learned at 
the most productive w~ for us to do this is to ' 
able to work from the negative of the black a."'ld ite 
film. From this -- negative of the entire film be 
released -- we would surely be able to turn out 
inform~tive story. 

Once again, many thanks and best regards. 

The Honorable 
James P. Hagerty 
Press Secretary 
The White House 
Washington 2.5, D. c. 

\ 

f lncerely, 

G:i -P~.--Hun_t_...r--
Chief 1.L-"FE Corr spondent 




